
From: Herrmann, Grace
To: Romero, D.Renee, NMENV
Cc: Macneil, Katherine , NMENV; Golden, Tom; Morgan, York; King, Christopher; Hall, Gwinn; Rice, Savannah;

Torres, Israel
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Former Y Station - System Installation Weekly Progress Update
Date: Monday, February 21, 2022 8:24:04 AM
Attachments: Former Y - Week 8 photos.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.
Hi Renee,
 
This email serves as a summary of work completed at the Former Y Station in Clovis, NM for
remediation system installation February 14-18, 2022. Due to strong winds and low temperatures
that would have created unsafe and dusty work conditions, the crew did not work February 17-18.
 
The following tasks were accomplished:

Excavated approximately  132 ft of conveyance trench.
Placed conveyance piping (2” and 1.5” PVC) and electrical conduit (0.75” and 1.25” PVC) in
open excavated trench.
Backfilled and compacted open trench where conveyance pipe and conduit had been placed.
Trenches were topped with base course.
Installed wellhead vaults at MW-11 and MW-13 including installation of electrical conduit and
conveyance piping.
Used a brush attachment on the skid-steer loader to clean pavement in numerous areas of
parking lot.
Maintained completed trenches by adding base course to low spots and cleaning the parking
lot areas as needed.
Received truckload of 14” HDPE pipe for road borings.

 
The following work is planned for this week:

Complete horizontal road borings across Commerce Way and N Prince St, including preparing
boring pits.
Complete trench excavation north to RW-3.
Place conveyance piping and conduit in open trenches, complete inspections, and backfill
open trenches.
Place RW-3 wellhead and valve vaults as trenches are completed.
Perform trenching and pipe installation on the Optical Source property outside of business
hours.

 
I have attached photos of work at the site, which include comments to assist in interpretation.
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Regards,
 
Grace Herrmann, EI
Staff Engineer
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Text Box

Installation of 36" x 36" steel vault at MW-11
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Callout

Stripping sod to be replaced after piping installation
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Callout

Laser level to establish slope of trench and piping
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Callout

Sawcuts for trench going to MW-13
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Callout

Trenching north to MW-13
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Callout

1.5" water line &  2" SVE line 
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Callout

.75" & 1.25" electrical lines
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Callout

Native soil backfilled in trench and compacted in lifts
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Callout

Roadbase/caliche material backfilled and compacted at upper lifts of trench
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Callout

Backfill and compaction of roadbase material on upper lift of trench to MW-13
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Callout

Temporary traffic block at parking lot entrance from Prince St.
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Callout

Detectable underground warning tape above piping 
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Callout

Sod replaced following installation of piping and trench backfill
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Text Box

Compaction of top lift in trench 
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Callout

MW-13
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Text Box

Sweeper attachment was used to clean asphalt surfaces
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Callout

MW-13 PVC riser pipe
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Callout

36"x36" steel vault
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Callout

1.5" water line
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Callout

2" SVE line
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Callout

Electrical switch boxes
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Text Box

Plumbing and electrical pipes going into MW-11 vault
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Text Box

14" HDPE pipe delivered and temporarily stored in center parking lot area north of Domino's
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.dbstephens.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7CD.Renee.Romero%40state.nm.us%7Cd5d55daf10d1493a5ed008d9f54e241a%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C637810538437289159%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=9ruq1OZSHsn3oF2J%2BQYazFNTOAniPY9XtJNCWENpnGk%3D&reserved=0

